# K of C Council#3670—Meeting Minutes February 20, 2012

A Rosary was recited.

Bryan Christman, our council's age 12-14 winner of the K of C Free Throw Championship received his trophy from Grand Knight Joe Murray.

GK Joe Murray opened the meeting. There was a quorum with 15 members present.

The roll was called. All officers were present or excused. The minutes from the December and January meetings were read. The December minutes were approved as read and the January minutes were approved as corrected.

Admissions Report -- No Report.

#### Grand Knight's Report

We need a volunteer to publish the monthly newsletter.

Joe stated that we were up to date with all reports required by Supreme.

We were asked to host bar for the Holy Comforter Church at their parish picnic at Foxfield. An ABC license would be required as beer and wine would be served. It was decided by a vote that we would not host the bar at the event.

Joe encourages each Knight to recruit at least one new member this year. Supreme awards a coin with the likeness of the Pope for each new member you recruit.

Any Knight interested in attending the State Council Quarterly Meeting in Fairfax on March 10, please see Joe for details.

Joe has submitted a request that our council host the Icon of Our Lady St. Guadalupe as it travels through Charlottesville, but has not received a response as yet.

### Treasurer's Report

As of January 31, our checking account balance was \$5003.18.

# Financial Secretary's Report

New receipts totaled \$301.25.

### **Auditors and Trustees Report**

The council audit was completed, submitted and approved on February 7<sup>th</sup>. Records show we have 113 members.

#### **Service Program Committees:**

#### Church Director's Report

Our current blood drive with Virginia Blood Services will be posted in the Holy Comforter weekend bulletin.

#### Community Director's Report

Chuck Rockacy announced that our council will soon be selecting a date and a location for a council dinner. He hopes all Knights and their spouses will attend. The date for this year's KOVAR program is April 19-22. Chuck will send out an E-mail to request Knights to volunteer and will compose a collection schedule.

#### Council Director's Report

Bob Marinchick reported that our council had been asked to do a soup supper in January but there was not enough time for adequate preparation. We were also asked to put on a Habitat for Humanity breakfast, but there were no available Saturday morning dates available during Lent. We will be looking to select a date to hold this event after Easter.

<u>Family Director's Report</u>--No Report <u>Pro-Life Director's Repor</u>--No Report

#### Unfinished Busines—None

#### **New Business**

A motion to purchase 36 first communion mass booklets for Incarnation Church was approved. Total cost was \$133.54. A motion was also approved to grant Holy Comforter \$250 for their Holy Communion program.

# 4<sup>th</sup> Degree Report

John Kost reported that the next Fourth Degree meeting will be held February 28th at St. Jude Church in Mineral.

### District Deputy's Report

Steve Larson announced that our council currently has 126 members, down one member for the year. The Basketball Free Throw Championship district competition on February 19<sup>th</sup> was cancelled due to snow. A make-up date has not been determined. The state competition will take place on February 25 at a location to be determined.

There is a First Degree ceremony scheduled for March 15 in Mineral Springs. There will also be a First Degree Ceremony held at St Thomas Aquinas. A Second Degree will be held at St. Isadore. There is a Third Degree scheduled for Charlottesville on March 24. Volunteers from our council are needed for that ceremony and should be at the church by 10:30am.

#### Good of the Order

Please pray for Amy Boeckermann, Stacia Harris, The Murray Family, Bill Sherman and Family, Mark Sisson's wife, and Ellis Flinn, Bill Phillips, PGK, Nicole Marinchick. Also pray for the repose of the soul of Bill Larson.

Our next Council meeting will be held on **Monday, March 19, 2012** at Incarnation. Please make plans to attend!

--Respectfully submitted, F.X. O'Donnell 2/20/2012.

We would also like to thank those **32 Knights** that responded back to Frank O'Donnell's request to purchase tickets through the mail for our Basketball Ticket Raffle.

### **Those Knights were:**

Chukwudi Anyalebechhi

Gerard Bambrick

Jesse Boeckermann

Albert Bracuti

Don Burch

Phillip Carr

David Casarez

Frank D'Allessandro

Richard De Loria

Donal Firer

Kelton Flinn

Thomas Gearhart

Robert Hamlin

Kenneth Holet

Andrew Hucek

Conrad Isak

David Keller

George Kelly

John Kost

Robert Kramer

James Lario

Dave Lauler

James Lowry

Joe Murray

Joseph Parillo

Robert Schwagerl

Paul Peck

Frank Pologruto

Richard Severin

Gary Sloan

Thomas Strassburg

Celso Tabilas

We invite all practicing Catholic men that want to help others and give back to their church and community to consider joining our council. To learn more about our organization please contact Grand Knight Joe Murray at <a href="mailto:1joemurray@yahoo.com">1joemurray@yahoo.com</a> or Frank O'Donnell at <a href="mailto:0DONNEL28@aol.com">0DONNEL28@aol.com</a>.